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812669 C Y P R U S  EXPLORATION CORPORATION LTD. 
VANCOUVER OFFICE 

Date: November 27, 1972 

To : C. A. Mark Ref. 2083-CVL 

From : J.B.P. Sawyer 

Subject: -_____- J. R. WOODCOCK - EUTSUK PROJECT AND RELATED PROPOSAL 

I enclose herewith for your information and files, 
a copy of a report by Dick Woodcock on the Eutsuk Moly Project, 
Omineca Mining Division, British Columbia. You may recall 
this is the moly prospect I have discussed verbally with you 
which Woodcock has looked after for a small group and on which 
he has mapped what he considers to be significant alteration 
including strong silicification and development of topaz. 
The further exploration of this group really resolves into 
drilling one or two fairly deep holes through the area of 
best developed alteration to see whether Woodcock is right. 
Some additional exploration could be justified to the south 
and southwest of the present claim group to investigate 
anomalous copper in stream sediments which showed on the 
regional work which lead up to staking the Eutsuk Prospect, 
but which have never really been followed up. 

Woodcock's estimate of the cost of drilling two 
1,000 foot holes is in the order of $100,000 on the basis 
that he would run the projec,t for a management fee. Location 
and topography indicate that drill and equipment would have 
to be flown in which inflates the costs. The same group which 
controls Eutsuk has a number of potential gold prospects which 
Woodcock has done some very limited preliminary work on. Then 
are apparently a number of prominent gossan zones which would 
have to be investigated and Woodcock estimates for a first 
program. would involve approximately $50,000.  He wants to 
combine these two projects and have someone finance both for 
about $150,000 in 1973. These figures involve a down-payment 
of about $20,000 which Woodcock wants to get t o  finance some 
further exploration work he has recommended. He would be 
willing to make a first refusal position available on this 
further work to whoever financed the Eutsuk plus the gold 
project. What it amounts to basically is a crack at two 
prospects and f i rs t  refusal on a potential'third f o r  a $150,00( 
commitment in 1973. On the Eutsuk alone I am not sure that I 
would want to recommend a $100,000 worth of work although if tl 
first drill hole gave positive results, that figure would 
certainly be fairly close to the actual cost of two deep holes 
plus further follow-up of the geochem. Combining it with the 
gold prospect idea probably makes it more attractive. 

. . . , . .. ./2 . . . 



....... 2 .. 
Knowing o u r  p r o b a t l e  budge t  l i m i t a t i o n s ,  I d i s c u s s e d  

t h e  p o s s i h i l i t y  of joirit v e n t u r i n g  t h i s  p r o p o s a l  w i t h  a n o t h e r  
g roup  and s u c h  an  a r ra rwement  p r o b a b l y  would be  a c c e p t a b l e  t o  
b o t h  Woodcock and  t t ie  p e o p l e  h e  i s  r e p r e s e n t i n g .  Among p o s s i b l e  
p d r t n e r s  a r e  Conwest. > f o r  w h o m  Woodcock does  q u i t e  a b i t  of 
w o r k )  and a n  o u t f i t  wl i ich  i s  new t o  m e  c a l l e d  Exploran  M i n e r a l s  
L td .  which h a s  r e c e n t l y  opened an  o f f i c e  i n  Vancouver w i t h  C a r l  
Kamrn, f o r m e r ~ l y  of Kennco, i n  c h a r g e .  A p p a r e n t l y  t h  s l a t t e r  
g roup  a re  a n  i n d u s t . r i a 1  and/or  c o n s t r u c t i o n  g roup  w:.o a r e  now 
embarkino or: a program of s p e n d i n g  t ax  money i n  rnir .eral  e x p l o r a t i o n .  
I w i l l  t o l l a w  up o n  t h e i r  p o s s i b l e  i n t e r e s t .  

- a s i c a l l y  what w e  r:eed from Cyprus a t  t h i s  t i m e  i s  a n  
i n d i c 3 ' c . o : .  of t h e  e x t e n t  of t h e i r  i n t e r e s t  i n  g e t t i n g  i n v o l v e d  
i i i  ?t,is program. W e  c o u l d  p robab ly  s p l i t  t h e  cost a t  l e a s t  i n  
t w o  O L  c o u l d  t a k e  a n  even s m a l l e r  p o s i t i o n .  On a ~ o i n t  v e n t u r e  
b a s i s  t a i l o r e d  t o  f i t  wha teve r  f u n d s  m i g h t  be  a v a i l a b l e  [ w i t h i n  
r e a s o n ) ,  I would recommend s e r i o u s  c o n s i d e r a t i c n  l a r g e l y  on t h e  
hasis of WoodcocK's a b i l i t y  and e x p e r i e n c e .  [Jpon r e c e i p t  f rom 
u s  of some i n d i c a t i o n  of  s e r i o u s  i n t e r e s t ,  Woodcock w i l l  p r o v i d e  
more i n f o r m a t i o n  0 7 1  t.he g o l d  p r o j e c t .  May I have YOGI  comments 
o n  t h i s ,  p l e a s e  and  an  i n d i c a t i o n  of t h e  e x t e n t  of C y p r u s ' s  
i n t e r e s t  ? 

JEPS/ i e l  

E R C l .  





December 4, 1972 

CLV-631 

TO: J. B. P. Sawyer 

FROM: C. A. Mark 

SUBJECT: Eutsuk Moly Prospect and Related Gold Prospects 

The proposed subject program, a s  related in your letter of November 27, 1972, 
appears to have considerable merit, although the moly prospect does look to be a 
long shot. If the program could be set up a s  a joint venture with suitable partners, 
as you suggested, we might be able to include it in the budget for $50,000. Would 
you please proceed with negotiations, and if  both the proposed partners and the 
proposed agreement could be worked out satisfactorily, we would include the item 
in the budget. 

A s  you realize, we do not yet have the level of the 1973 budget set and until we 
do, we have to continue negotiations and reviews to select those highest priority 
items for next year. Priorities might be changed once we get the budget limits set, 
but you will be asked to rate those priorities when the time comes again. 

C. A. Mark 

CAM/sc 



December 4, 1972 

CLV-631 

. 
TO: J. B. P. Sawyer 

FRO M: C. A. Mark 

SUBJECT: Eutsuk Molv ProsDect and Related Gold Proswcts  

The proposed subject program, a s  related in your letter of November 27, 1972, 
appears to have considerable merit, although the moly prospect does look to be a 
long shot. If the program could be set up a s  a joint venture with suitable partners, 
as you suggested, we might be able to include it in the budget for $50,000. Would 
you please proceed with negotiations, and if  both the proposed partners and the 
proposed agreement could be worked out satisfactorily, we would include the item 
in the budget. 

As you realize, we do not yet have the level of the 1973 budget set and until we 
do, we have to continue negotiations and reviews to select those highest priority 
items for next year. Priorities might be changed once we get the budget limits set, 
but you will be asked to rate those priorities when the time comes again. 

C. A. Mark 

CAM/SC 



TI.i,T .$cc,:-: .era is; ',,>"" ) _ .  -.. , . . i .dizt.d -?;L+. , . ; : II ;  , i l l y  rr-::.riwits o f  

wa.iena , s p h n l e r i t e  .!iid a r s e n o p y r i t e  i n  a mat r ix  which was 

i d e n t i f i e d  i n  a X-ray d i f f r a c t o m e t e r  a6 c e r u s s i t e ,  poss ib ly  
w i t h  some a n g l e s i t e .  Yellow and green i sh  c r u s t s  on t h i s  specimen 
g i v e  an X-ray  p a t t e r n  of j a r o e l t e .  
It is p o s s i b l e  t h a t  high s i l v e r  a s s a y s  of t l d s  material are 
due t o  a secondary concen t r a t ion  of Ag in j a r o s i t e  f o l l o r i n d  
the breakdown of ga l ena  or o t h e r  s i l v e r - b e a r i n g  sulphldee.  
( A r g e n t o j a r o s i t e  c o n t a i n s  Ag i n s t e a d  of K t o  t h e  awount o f  
18-20% of @,o) 



UHSAFCN PROJECT - TABLE 1 
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